06.01-02/27/47-01855

Baker Environmental, Inc.
Airport Office Park, Building 3
420 Rouser Road

Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108

February 27, 1997 (412) 269-6000
FAX (412) 269-2002

Commander

Atlantic Division

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street (Building N-26)
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Attn:  Ms. Katherine H. Landman
Code 18232

Re: Contract N62470-89-D-4814
Navy CLEAN, District 11
Contract Task Order (CTO) 0323
100% Design Package for Operable Unit No. 10, Site 35
Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Landman:

Baker Environmental, Inc. (Baker) is pleased to submit two sets of the 100% Design Package for the above-
referenced project. This package presents performance-based specifications for the implementation of Phase I
of the Interim Remedial Action for Site 35. Two sets of this design package have been forwarded to
Mr. Neal Paul (IRP Director) at MCB Camp Lejeune and Mr. Brent Rouse, ROICC Office (1 set). Sets of the
package have also been submitted to USEPA (four sets), NCDEHNR (four sets), and Mr. Jim Dunn, OHM
Remediation Services Corporation (3 sets). :

This package includes the following items:

Basis of Design Report
Drawings

Specifications

Construction Cost Estimate
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If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact me at (412) 269-2063 or Mr. Don Joiner at
(412) 269-20064.

Sincerely,
BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
A m/

Daniel L. Bonk, P.E. .
Project Manager

DLB/DPJ/lq
Enclosures
cC: Ms. Beth Collier, Code 02115 (letter only)
Mr. Neal Paul, IR Program Director, MCB Camp Lejeune (2 sets)

Mr. Brent Rowse, ROICC Office, MCB Camp Lejeune (1 set)
Mr. Jim Dunn, OHM Remediation Services Corporation (3 sets without Construction Cost Estimate)
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